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MEETING DATE: November 9, 2021

TO: Board of Supervisors

FROM: Panos Kokkas, Director of Public Works

SUBJECT: Authorization of Fiscal Year 2021/22 Regional Surface

Transportation Program Funding Requests

RECOMMENDATION: Authorize FY 2021/22 Regional Surface Transportation Program
(RSTP) funding requests to the Nevada County Transportation Commission (NCTC).

FUNDING: The projects for which RSTP funds are being requested are in the Nevada County
Department of Public Works Capital Improvement Plan 2021 Annual Update (CIP).

BACKGROUND: RSTP funds are Federal Surface Transportation Program funds that are
apportioned to specific regions within a state and locally managed and administered by NCTC.
Staff is requesting authorization to request RSTP funding from NCTC for one Nevada County
project in FY 2020/21. The one project being requested this year is:

e General Maintenance - $867,945.89
Staff is requesting a new allocation for general maintenance activities.

The project for RSTP funding listed above is the maximum currently available for allocation in the
fund and is approximately $90,000 less than the projected amount available in the County’s 2021
CIP. Staff requests that the Board approve the attached resolution authorizing the FY 2021/22
RSTP funding application.

Item Initiated by: Patrick Perkins, Principal Civil Engineer
Approved by: Panos Kokkas, Director of Public Works
Submittal Date: September 28, 2021

Revision Date: October 25, 2021
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